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From:                                         Jon Winter (USA - Casper) [Jon.Winter@uranium1.com]
Sent:                                           Tuesday, November 20, 2012 4:40 PM
To:                                               Linton, Ron
Cc:                                               Bill Kearney (USA - Casper); Clint Oliver (USA - Casper)
Subject:                                     RE: Willow Creek Surety spreadsheet request
Attachments:                          2012 Surety Update Text Final Draft  9-14-2012 NRC.pdf; NRC W.C. Surety Estimate 2012 r1

11.20.12.xls
 
Ron as per your email request of 11/19/2012, please find attached our September 2012 surety estimate revision in
spreadsheet format. Also attached is the narrative that discusses the changes that were made to the annual revision.  Please
with hold this attached material from public review as per 10CFR 2.390.
 
Jon Winter
Manager, Wyoming Environmental and Regulatory Affairs
907 N. Poplar Street - Suite 260
Casper  Wyoming  82601
307-234-8235 ext 331
 

From: Linton, Ron [mailto:Ron.Linton@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:13 AM
To: Jon Winter (USA - Casper)
Subject: Willow Creek Surety spreadsheet request
 
Jon:
Can you send us your excel spreadsheets for the Willow Creek surety.  Our financial reviewers use the spreadsheets to ensure
formulas are calculating correctly when reviewing the surety.  Please send the Excel spreadsheets directly to me and request
they be withheld under 10 CFR 2.390.  We will not make active Excel spreadsheets public if you make the request.  They can
be send via e-mail or by disk.  Thanks.
Ron
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